## CITY OF COCONUT CREEK



#### CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

4800 WEST COPANS ROAD **COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063** 

## APPLICATION FOR THE CITY OF COCONUT CREEK **CHARTER REVIEW BOARD**

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to the City's Charter Review Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience by or before Monday, December 16, 2019. Deading extended to valight. lum

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If your information meets an exemption pursuant to state statute, please advise the City Clerk.

$\rho \sim l / l$	<u> </u>	1	
Last Name: Kalley	First Name: Jacque	eline_	M.I.:
Home Address: 4801 MARTINIQUE Place Apt A2			
Phone #: <u>954-971-659</u> 4 Alt. #: <u>91</u>	7 - 671 - 7296 E-ma	ail: <u>Raitz</u>	F3 WVN MO
Please select the District in which you reside:	A B \( \sum_ C	D	E
The Charter Review Board is convened every five years and is comprised of five electors of the City, one from each district, who are appointed by the City Commission and given the responsibility of reviewing the City's Charter and submitting a report of findings to the City Commission within 120 days after appointment. The board meets on an as-needed basis, and the board and its members' terms expire 120 days from appointment. Appointments will be made at the January 9, 2020, City Commission Meeting.			
PLEASE MARK <u>YES OR NO</u> FOR EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:			
Are you a resident of Coconut Creek?	Yes/	No	Palamen
Do you hold a public office?	Yes	No/	
Are you employed by the City?	Yes	No/	
Are you a member of another City Board?	Yes £	No	
Have you ever served on a City Board?	Yes	No	MARGO ON
Will you be away from the City for extended January through June, 2020?	periods of time Yes	No⁄_	_
Have you graduated from the City's Citizen	Academy? Yes/	No	
SIGNATURE: Jacquelle Rescription & Board Description Application & Board Description Application	ication for City Board-Charter Review (	Date: //	

# Jackie Railey

4801 Martinique Place Apt-A2, Coconut Creek, FL 33066 | 917-671-7296 | jackier@wynmoorcc.org

### **Education**

REAL ESTATE LICENSE | 1990 | POHS INSTITUTE

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA | 1961 | CATHERINE MCAULEY HIGH SCHOOL

### **Experience**

CLERK | EQUITABLE INSURANCE COMPANY | 1961-1964

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT & VICE-PRESIDENT | SEAFARER'S INTERNATIONAL UNION | 1964-1969

**EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT | GOLDMAN SACHS | 1969-1977** 

REAL ESTATE AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT | 1984-2001

- Commercial and residential properties
- Jabour Realty and James Realty

### **Board Service & Appointments**

PRESIDENT, WYNMOOR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

PRESIDENT & COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE, MARTINIQUE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

CHAIRPERSON, OUTREACH COMMITTEE FOR CITY OF COCONUT CREEK, FL

MEMBER, REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE FOR CITY OF COCONUT CREEK, FL

CHAIRPERSON, AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, RELAY FOR LIFE

SPECIAL EVENTS COORDINATOR, WYNMOOR GOLF ASSOCIATION

MEMBER, BROWARD COUNTY PLANNING COUNCIL